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We’re one step closer to finding
a cure for deafness
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Email

From: Janet Taylor

To: Dr Ralph Holme

Sent: Wed 05/12/2012 11:05
Subject: Stem cell research

Dear Dr Holme,

I've been reading about the research you've been doing, trying to give people their
hearing back - it's fantastic! It really got me thinking about what it would be like to
have my hearing back.

I started to lose my hearing when I was just a teenager and it's got steadily

't be able t0
deaf that you wouldn't o ablo

You can help
us get closer
to a cure for
deafness

worse. There’s times I feel very cut off from everyone else. One of the few jobs
I've managed to get with my bad hearing was at a supermarket warehouse. Even
though I avoided going on to the shop floor, there were times I had to. Once when I
was checking a product I felt a prod in my back and when I turned around I realised
someone was shouting ‘are you deaf?’ It was a customer trying to talk to me. She

thought I was just ignorant, deliberately ignoring her. I think she was embarrassed
when she realised, but it made me feel awful.

There's a ot of stigma about being hard of hearing. I think because it's a hidden

disability, you get looked on as being stupid sometimes - people get angry with
you or talk to you as if they’re talking to a child.

It can be stressful being around people when you can’t hear what they're saying.
You do feel isolated. Even with my own family, I get to the point where I can't keep
asking them to repeat things. So I just pretend I've heard. I laugh when everyone

else laughs. I nod along. We were all together this Christmas and when my daughter
was leaving she kissed me on the cheek and said, ‘You miss a lot, mum.’

I'm telling you all this so you can see why I think it's brilliant, what you're doing.
1 guess it'll be a while before people can benefit, but it still gives me a lot of hope.
Not for myself, but for my grandkids. I'd like to think, if they have problems with
their hearing when they're older, they won't have to put up with what I have.

Please can you pass on my thanks to the scientists at Sheffield University and to
anyone else who has helped to make this research happen. If there's anything
I can do to help in any way, I'd like to know.

Best wishes,

Janet Taylor
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Dear Mrs Brown

Gifts in wills are
so important to

like to share?
everything we do.

In years to come, your gift could help fund
a pioneering research project and improve
life for millions of people with hearing loss.

Would you consider supporting us and
elp put an end to hearing loss?
[ ] rve aiready put a gift in my will

to Action on Hearing Loss/RNID
(Don't worry, if you've put a gift in your will

to RNID it will automatically come to Action
on Hearing Loss.)

| vm going to put a gift in my will
as soon as | can

. I might do this, not sure yet
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h a solicitor in your area

can offer you the chance to make
ACTIONON - B urwil ree of charge at an
HEARING  {eoendent solcitor near you. Your
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king or changing similar wills together.

Is there anything you'd

We'd love to hear from you. You can
use this space to share your thoughts
on the stem cell research, to tell us
why you've chosen to support us or

for anything else you'd like us to know.

| Please send me more information
about your free will service.

England a
Just moisten the seal opposite, fold in half
and pop it in the post
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